
From: "McKinley, Matthew W  (CHS-PH)" <MatthewW.McKinley@ky.gov>
To: "James Kottan" <JJK@nrc.gov>
Date: Fri, Sep 7, 2007  3:54 PM
Subject: RE: Verification of Licensee

Yes, they are a KY licensee in good standing.

-----Original Message-----
From: James Kottan [mailto:JJK@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 1:42 PM
To: McKinley, Matthew W (CHS-PH)
Cc: Donna Janda; Dennis Lawyer
Subject: Verification of Licensee

Matt,

As we discussed during our phone conversation today, please verify that
Cumberland Cardiology, P.S.C. is a Kentucky licensee in good standing. 
The license no. is 20228324.  Any questions, let me know.  Thanks.

Best Regards,
Jim
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Files Size Date & Time
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Options
 Expiration Date: None
 Priority: Standard
 ReplyRequested: No
 Return Notification: None

 Concealed Subject: No
 Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
 Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
 This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
 Junk Mail handling disabled by User
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